CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANGYNIDR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of a Council Meeting held in the Village Hall on Tuesday 28th July 2015 at 7.30pm.

Present: Mrs Margaret Price(Chair), Mr David Williams, Cllr. Rosemarie Harris, Mr George Moretta, Mr David Filsell, Mr David Mantle & Mrs Elizabeth Gibbs.

- 1. Apologies for absence: PL, BG, DE and GT.
- 2. Declaration of interest in items of business listed below: None.
- 3. The Minutes of the meeting held on 30th June 2015: were approved and signed by the Chair. Proposed by GM and seconded by DW.
- 4. Correspondence:
 - a. One Voice Wales support your high street campaign news. *Circulate.*
 - b. Revive and thrive advertisement for a town regeneration event in Birmingham. *Circulate*.
 - c. Brecon Beacons National Park Authority Community update. *Circulate*.
 - d. The Clerk July 2015. Circulate.
 - e. J.Parker's Wholesale Catalogue Autumn 2015. Circulate.
 - f. Play Wales Events Circulate and copy to Playgroup Charity.
 - g. Five Councils' Agenda from 16th July 2015. Circulate.
 - h. One Voice Wales Conference 3rd October 2015 flyer. *Circulate*.
 - i. Federation of City Farms and Community Gardens July 2015. *Circulate*.
 - j. One Voice Wales Survey, how does climate change affect your organization? *Circulate*.
 - k. Powys Community Health Council advertisements for vacancies for CHCs in Wales. *Circulate*.
 - 1. Society of Local Council Clerks candidate checklist and casual vacancy flow chart. *Circulate*.
 - m. Thank you from Llangynidr Playgroup and Toddler Charity for the £100 cheque. *Circulate*.
 - n. PAVO briefing sheet, July 2015. Circulate.
 - o. Powys County Council Household Waste Centres, Brecon and Ystradgynlais. *Circulate*.
 - p. Collection and management of Devolved Taxes Land Transaction Tax. *Circulate.*
 - q. Powys County Council Llangynidr Bridge possible site visit. *Powys County Council and the Police to be invited to the site to talk to the Community Council.*
 - r. British Gas information about the smart meter reading the electricity at the public conveniences. *Circulate*.

5. Clerk's Report

Late Correspondence for information only:

SD

SD

CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANGYNIDR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Federation of City Farms and Community Gardens – Volunteer Management Training. *Circulate.*

One Voice Wales – The 2015 Natural Resources Wales Competitive Grant is open at https://naturalresources.wales/abpout-us/funding/? lang=eng. Circulate.

Society of Local Council Clerks – training opportunities. *Circulate*. Five Councils' Liaison Meeting – Report and attendance. *Circulate*.

Letter from a resident. Circulate.

Federation of City Farms and Community Gardens – Welsh Government invitation for bids for small scale project funding. *Circulate.*

Planning Aid Wales – Training Workshop on 4th August 2015, Llandrindod Wells. *Circulate*.

Welsh Government – Playing field disposal guidance. *Circulate*. Brecon Advice Centre – Annual Report and Accounts. *Circulate*.

Actions for June have been completed.

Finance:

a) Statement of Accounts

b) Cheques to be approved for payment in July 2015.

£75.00

Cleaning the Car Park (July & August) £75. Clerk's Wages & Stationery Allowance (July & August)

£612.42

Cleaning of the public conveniences (July & August)

£229.00

Manchester Safety Services Ltd – litter pick signs. £262.62 Clerk for supplies for the public conveniences. £16.32 Burial Ground Trust £200.00

c) Cheques approved for payment in June 2015:

£37.50
£306.21
£114.50
£12.00
£14.52

7. Report from the County Councillor

The Streetlight at the corner of Groesffordd is still not working, RH will follow up.

RH is to talk to the relevant Police Inspector about the Green Man traffic, particularly the issue of emergency access to the area beyond Glan Usk on the back road. The traffic lights at the canal bridge are still there, no-one appears to be working there. There is concern over the control of traffic during the Green Man.

The proposed closure of Gwernyfed High School is to be taken to judicial review. Particularly relevant to A' levels as children seem

CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANGYNIDR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

to prefer Gwernyfed.

Waste collection is being considered for 3 week intervals. Recycling would still be collected on a weekly basis. Attended an open meeting to select the Conservative AM candidate.

- 8. There is to be a litter pick on Saturday the 12th September 2015, meeting at 10.30am in the car park. Clerk to advise Tidy Towns representative and publish notices.
- 9. Complaints have been made about the School bus in the car park. Clerk to write and ask the owner to remove the bus for the weekend as the car park is often full over the weekend and the extra spaces would be appreciated.
- 10.Pont Ganol wood was discussed as a possible nature resource for Llangynidr Primary School to use. The landowners to be contacted if the Primary School is interested. DW to contact the School.
- 11.DW presented 3 quotes for cameras to watch over the car park. None of the options are to be pursued at the moment.
- 12. Reports from other meetings attended
- 13. Any agenda items for the next meeting from Councillors: None
- 14. Date of next meeting: **29th September 2015.**Sue Dale (Clerk) 28/7/2015

SD

SD

DW